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Washington, D.C. 20505 -
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Certification of Classification Extensions
Recorded in the DARE System

I hereby certify that the classification extensions resulting from the
systematic review provisions of Executive Order 12065 and recorded in the
Declassification and Review (DARE) system during the year 1981 are necessary
for the protectidn of thé national security iﬁtereSt of the United States of -
America. I am cognizant of the nature of the review process and reasons for
continued clas§ificatiqn, and I have personally reviewed a sampling of the
documents involved.

Jef Vlom J. Cosey

William J. Casey
Director of Central Intelligence
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SUBJECT: Certification of the Need for Extersion
of Classification on Documents Systematically
Reviewed and Processed During the Year 1981

Distribution:

Original -

Pt b e e e
1

DCI (To be returned to DDA/OIS/CRD), w/atts
DCI, w/att #1

DDCI, w/att #1

ER, w/att #1

0GC, w/att #1

DDA Subject, w/att #1

DDA Chrono, w/att #1

OIS Subject, w/att #1

OIS Chrono, w/att #1

CRD/OIS, w/att #1

DDA/OIS/CRI

(1 February 1982)
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